Redhead, Chris

From: Kong ,Julie

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 10:53 AM
To: Redhead, Chris

Subject: FW: Fly Camps Devon Island

fyi

From: McKinlay, Todd

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 10:26 AM
To: Kevin Robertson

Subject: RE: Fly Camps Devon Island

Hi Kevin

The camp has not been activated and we are not active on Devon Island. The last time we were working up in the Devon
Island area was 2007. We had planned for the two fly camp sites incase our project developed into a larger program.

If you have any other questions please let me know.

Regards,

Todd

De Beers Canada

Early Exploration Manager
Toronto Tel: 416-645-1710 x 2353
Victor Tel: 416-645-3888 x 5613
Mobile: 416-433-7903

From: Kevin Robertson [mailto:Kevin.Robertson@inac-ainc.gc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 10:18 AM

To: McKinlay, Todd

Subject: Fly Camps Devon Island

Good day Todd.
I'm one of the Land Use / Water Inspectors at INAC and | will be inspecting some sites in the Devon Island area. There
are two fly camps set out in your Water Licence 2BE-PCD0607 (Lat 75 26 00 N; Long 89 51 00 W) and (Lat 76 18 00 N;

Long 92 18 00 W).

Have these camps been activated and what are the plans for this year?
Is there a Land Use Permit number for this operation?

Thanks for your cooperation

Kevin Robertson
Resource Management Officer
Field Operations



